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SLAYTON RESOURCES INC. Phone 575-623-7184
P. O. Box 2035, Roswell, NM 88202-2035 FAX 575-623-7186

Date: June 13, 2008 Time: 11:15 AM

To: Ron Harvey From: Paul Slayton

Company:  OCD

Fax: 575-148-9720 Pages: 1 including cover
Re: State Com #1

30-005-60302

M-36-14S-27E

If you do not receive all the pages, please call us back as soon as possible at (575) 623-7185.

Ron,

It has been a long-tough process to get a pulling unit for this well. We have one
promised for Tuesday or Wednesday (June 17" or 18") of next week.

We have bought a new string of tubing from Double R Pipe in Lovington and a packer
from Kenco Oil Tools.

We will give you a call when we have finished the work on this well.

Paul ?&L

P.S. We may have to have a swab rig to kick the well off again.
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